



Mark Grimes  
Toronto City Councillor  
Ward 3, Etobicoke-Lakeshore

Toronto City Hall  
100 Queen Street West  
Suite C48 Toronto  
Ontario M5H 2N

---

Date: May June 3, 2021  
To: Members of Etobicoke York Community Council  
Subject: Install Additional Flexible In-Road Signs on Prince Edward Drive South, Ward 3

---

I request that the following item be added to the Etobicoke York Community Council Agenda.

### **SUMMARY**

Flexible in-road traffic calming signs are installed in the centre of the road, between opposing traffic lanes, and have a narrowing effect on the roadway which can give drivers the perception of the need to slow down. They are designed to withstand impacts from, and avert damage to, vehicles if struck by collapsing and rebounding.

The use of these signs is currently in a pilot phase, but Prince Edward Drive South is one of the pilot locations. This motion directs staff to install as many additional signs as can fit on Prince Edward Drive South.

### **RECOMMENDATIONS**

1. Etobicoke York Community Council direct the General Manager, Transportation Services, to install as many additional flexible in-road signs as can fit on Prince Edward Drive South, by July 31, 2021.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Mark Grimes  
City Councillor  
Ward 3, Etobicoke-Lakeshore